Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Kurt Shara [jkshar2@fairpoint.net]
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 9:07 AM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: Re: Hearing Examiner Agenda Revised
Hi Lindsay!

Thanks much for the update!
Have a great weekend - weather's looking good!
Jan

On 5/2/2013 12:35 PM, Lindsey Ozbolt wrote:

HiJan,

Thank you for the letter. | will make sure it gets added to the record.

Please note that we have postponed this hearing for CU-12-00002 until May 23, 2013.
Thanks,

Lindsey Ozbolt
Staff Planner

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone: 509-962-7637

Email: lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Steph Mifflin

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 10:14 AM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Cc: Jan Sharar (jkshar2@fairpoint.net)

Subject: FW: Hearing Examiner Agenda Revised

Hi Jan-

Thank you for your comment letter.
I've forwarded your email on to Lindsey Ozbolt, Staff Planner, for submission into the record.

Stephanie Mifflin

Permit Technician

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
steph.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.962.7506

F: 509.962.7682




From: Kurt Shara [mailto:jkshar2 @fairpoint.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 9:58 AM

To: Steph Mifflin

Subject: Re: Hearing Examiner Agenda Revised

Stephanie,
Thank you for the update on the Hearings Examiner agenda for tomorrow.

Attached is my comment letter on the CUP application 12-0002 for the record before Mr. Kottkamp.
Please pass this letter along to the planner and have it included in the H.E.'s file for tomorrow night.

If there is any problem with my request, please reply.
Thank you for your assistance!
Jan Sharar

925-7216

On 4/30/2013 10:07 AM, Steph Mifflin wrote:
Hi All-

Please see the revised agenda for the Hearing Examiner meeting scheduled this
Thursday, May 2™.

Thanks,

Stephanie Mifflin

Permit Technician

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

steph.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us




P: 509.962.7506

F: 509.962.7682

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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